
Law Enforcement Agency 
Accreditation Council 

139th Law Enforcement Agency Accreditation 
Council Meeting 

June 6, 2024

New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 
80 South Swan Street, Albany, New York 12210 

www.criminaljustice.ny.gov 



1  

 
 

Meeting 139 
June 6, 2024 

10:00 am 
 

Division of Criminal Justice Services 
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building 

80 South Swan Street, Albany, NY 12210 
Room 118, Crime Stat Room 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

 
1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance      Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

 

2. Roll Call      Accreditation Unit Staff 

 
3. Introductions      Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

 
4. Introductory Remarks      Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 
5. Approval of March Meeting Minutes      Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

 
 

 
6. Approval of Applications for Accreditation      Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

 
 

1. Amityville Village Police Department 
 

2. Crawford Town Police Department 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

7. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Buffalo City Police Department

2. Cheektowaga Town Police Department

3. East Rochester Village Police Department

4. Greece Town Police Department

5. Harrison Town Police Department

6. Hudson City Police Department

7. Quogue Village Police Department

8. Ramapo Town Police Department

9. Shelter Island Police Department

10. Woodbury Town Police Department

8. Presentation of Certificates  Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Amityville Village Police Department

2. Crawford Town Police Department

3. Buffalo City Police Department

4. Cheektowaga Town Police Department

5. East Rochester Village Police Department

6. Greece Town Police Department

7. Harrison Town Police Department

8. Hudson City Police Department

9. Quogue Village Police Department

10. Ramapo Town Police Department

11. Shelter Island Police Department

12. Woodbury Town Police Department



3 

9. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Accept 2nd Quarter, 2024, Annual Compliance Surveys identified in Appendix A

10. Mandatory Certification pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d)  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Recertification of 2nd Quarter, 2024, covered agencies identified in Appendix B

11. Approval of Assessor Application  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Steven D’Agata – Liberty Village Police Department

2. Robert Lucchesi – New Paltz Police Department

3. James Meyers – Cicero Town Police Department

4. Andres Sanchez – Ramapo Town Police Department

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 Accreditation Unit Staff 12. Program Updates

1. Mandatory Certification Program
2. Program Manager and Assessor Training

3. Standards Discussion and Contemporary Issues in Law Enforcement

NEW BUSINESS  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

MOTION TO ADJOURN  Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is on September 12, 
2024, at 10:00 am. 



 

 

1 

 
 
 
 
 

Minutes of the 138th Meeting held on March 7, 2024 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Commissioner Rosado called the 138th meeting of the council to order at 10:01 a.m. on March 7th, 2024.  After the 
Pledge of Allegiance, Commissioner Rosado asked for a moment of silence to honor the members of law 
enforcement and the armed services who have died in the line of duty. 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Sheriff Robert Maciol - Oneida County Sheriff’s Office 
Martin Floss, Ph.D. - Hilbert College - Criminal Justice Faculty Team Advisor 
Chief Deputy Leighton Filiatrault - St. Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Martin Flatley - Southold Town Police Department 
Detective (ret.) Michelle Randall-Williams - New York City Police Department 
Sheriff Todd Baxter - Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 

Sheriff Michael Filicetti - Niagara County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Olufunmilola Obe - New York City Police Department 
Chief Eric Hawkins- Albany City Police Department 
Director William Rivera- Opportunities for Otsego, Inc. 
Rev. Dr. Marlowe Washington - Agape Fellowship United Methodist Church 
Deputy Superintendent Colonel Daniel Cooney – New York State Police 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Chief Gregory Austin – Rye Brook Village Police Department  

 

3. Introductions 
  

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES STAFF 
 Rossana Rosado – Commissioner, DCJS 

Joseph Popcun – Executive Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 

 Michael Bonse – Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 

Johanna Sullivan – Director, OPS 

Mr. Todd Murray – OPS 

Mr. Gabriele Marruso – OPS Accreditation Unit 



 

 

2 

Ms. Kristina Zanella – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Sarah Pilatich – OPS Accreditation Unit  

Ms. Zilka Saunders – Office of Legal Services  

Ms. Natasha Harvin-Locklear, Esq., Office of Legal Services  

Ms. Colleen Glavin, Esq., Office of Legal Services 

 

 
REPRESENTATIVES FROM APPLICANT AGENCIES: 
 

 
Catskill Village Police Department 

Chief Ronald Frascello 
*Lieutenant Daniel Waer  
Sergeant David Sherman  

 
 
 

Dobbs Ferry Village Police Department 
Chief Manuel Guevara 

*Lieutenant Travis Colvin 
 
 
 

East Hampton Village Police Department 
*Sergeant Steve Sheades 
Lieutenant Jack Bartelme 

Officer Bethany Smith 
 
 
 

Hamburg Town Police Department 
Chief Peter Dienes 

Lieutenant John Baker 
*Officer Joseph LaRosa 

 
 
 

Hudson Falls Village Police Department 
*Chief John Kibling 

Deputy Chief Jason Miller 
Captain Brad Lyon 

Sergeant Dave Costello 
 
 
 

Liberty Village Police Department 
Chief Steven D’Agata 

*Sergeant Robert Morse 
 
 
 

Mount Vernon City Police Department 
Chief Marcel Olifiers 

Lieutenant Gregory Addison 
Officer Michael Plunkett 

 
 

SUNY Police Fredonia 
Chief Gordon Carpenter 



3 

*Lieutenant Benjamin Miller

Wallkill Town Police Department 
Chief Robert Hertman 

Brian Davis, President of the Town of Wallkill Police Community Council 
Deputy Chief Antonino Spano 
Lieutenant Robert McLymore 
Police Officer Travis Barton 

Officer Giovanni Laguna 
Vanessa Vidal, Discovery Clerk 
Katelyn Valenti, Records Clerk 
Lisa Costello, Chief’s Secretary 

Webster Town Police Department 
Chief Dennis Kohlmeier 

*Captain Mark Reed
Lieutenant Samuel States 

*Denotes Agency Program Manager in Attendance

ACTION ITEMS 

4. Approval of the December Meeting Minutes
Director Rivera made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion.

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

5. Approval of Applications for Accreditation

Liberty Village Police Department
Chief Hawkins made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion.

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
Hamburg Town Police Department 
Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion. 

Motion carried - 12 ayes, 0 nay, 1 abstention 

Wallkiill Town Police Department 
Director Rivera made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion. 

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

6. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation

Catskill Village Police Department
Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Obe seconded the motion.

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

Dobbs Ferry Village Police Department  
Director Rivera made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Deputy Superintendent Cooney seconded the 
motion. 

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 



 

 

4 

East Hampton Village Police Department 
Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Sheriff Baxter seconded the motion. 

 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Hudson Falls Village Police Department  
Director Rivera made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion.  

 
                 Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
 
 Mount Vernon City Police Department 

Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Deputy Superintendent Cooney seconded the 
motion. 

 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

SUNY Police Fredonia  
 Dr. Floss made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Obe seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
 

Webster Town Police Department 
 Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flately seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
    
 

7. Presentation of Certificates 
 

Liberty Village Police Department 
Chief Steven D'Agata accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Sergeant Robert Morse as the program manager.  

 
Hamburg Town Police Department  
Chief Peter Dienes the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Officer Joseph LaRosa as the program manager. 
 
Wallkill Town Police Department 
Chief Robert Hertman the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to John Vespucci as the program manager. 

 
 Catskill Village Police Department 

Chief Ronald Frascello the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Daniel Waer as the program manager. 
 
Dobbs Ferry Village Police Department  
Chief Manuel Guevara accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Travis Colvin as the program manager. 
 
East Hampton Town Police Department  
Chief Michael Sarlo accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Sergeant Ryan Fink as the program manager. 

 
Hudson Falls Village Police Department  
Chief John Kibling accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Captain Brad Lyon as the program manager. 
 
Mount Vernon City Police Department  
Chief Marcel Olifiers accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Detective Michael Plunkett as the program manager. 

 
SUNY Fredonia University Police 



 

 

5 

Chief Brent Isaacson accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Benjamin Miller as the program manager.  
 
Webster Town Police Department  
Chief Dennis Kohlmeier accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Samuel States as the program manager.  

 
 

At 10:33 am, Chairman Austin announced that there would be a break in the meeting so visitors would have 
an opportunity to excuse themselves if necessary. The meeting reconvened at 10:43 am.   

 
 

 
8. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys  

 
Albany County Sheriff's Office, Ardsley Village Police Department, Camillus Town & Village Police Department, 
Canandaigua City Police Department, Chemung County Sheriff's Office, Delaware County Sheriff's Office, East 
Fishkill Town Police Department, Gates Town Police Department, Geneva City Police Department, Glens Falls 
City Police Department, Greenburgh Town Police Department, Greene County Sheriff's Office, Hastings-on-
Hudson Village Police Department, Macedon Town Police Department, Metro. Trans. Authority Police Department, 
Monroe County Sheriff's Office, New Castle Town Police Department, New York State Police, New Paltz Town & 
Village Police Department, Niagara County Sheriff's Office, Orangetown Town Police Department, Poughkeepsie 
Town Police Department, Rochester City Police Department, Rockland County Sheriff's Office, Rockville Centre 
Police Department, Seneca County Sheriff's Office, Solvay Village Police Department, SUNY Cortland University 
Police, SUNY Geneseo University Police, SUNY New Paltz University Police, Warwick Town Police Department, 
Washington County Sheriff's Office, Waterloo Village Police Department, White Plains Department of Public 
Safety.  
 
Chief Hawkins made a motion to accept the Annual Compliance Surveys received, and  Deputy Superintendent 
Cooney seconded the motion.  

 
Motion carried - 11 ayes, 0 nay, 2 abstentions  
 

 
9. Mandatory Certification of Agencies Pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d) 

 
Cambridge Village Police Department, Canadian Pacific Railway Police Service, Catskill Village Police 
Department, Coeymans Town Police Department, Cohoes City Police Department, CSX Transportation, Delhi 
Village Police Department, Dobbs Ferry Village Police Department, East Hampton Village Police Department1, 
Granville Village Police Department, Greene Village Police Department, Greenwich Village Police Department, 
Hancock Village Police Department, Homer Village Police Department, Hudson Falls Village Police Department, 
Mount Vernon City Police Department, Niskayuna Town Police Department, Owego Village Police Department, 
Port Dickinson Village Police Department, Rensselaer County Sheriff's Office, SUNY Fredonia University Police, 
Webster Town Police Department.  

 
Chief Flatley made a motion to accept the recertifications received, and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion. 
 

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay  
 
 

10. Approval of Extension Request  
Greece Town Police Department has applied for a 3-month accreditation assessment extension.  

 
Dr. Floss made a motion to accept the extension request, and Sheriff Baxter seconded the motion.  

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
 
 

11. Approval of Assessor Application 
Colin Bell – Rosendale Town Police Department 
 
Sheriff Baxter made a motion to accept the application, Chief Flatley seconded the motion.  
 



6 

Motion carried – 13 ayes, 0 nay 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

12. Program Updates

a) Mandatory Certification
Gabriele Marruso gave updates on the Mandatory Certification Program and the continued effort to get more
agencies recertified.

b) Program Manager and Assessor Training
Gabriele Marruso gave details on Program Manager and Assessor Trainings that will be conducted in Utica.

NEW BUSINESS 

None. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 

There being no new business, Chief Flately made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sheriff Baxter seconded the 
motion, which was passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:01 am.   

The next meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is held on June 6th, 2024, at 10:00 am. 



Assessor 
Applications

2nd QUARTER 2024

��\ 

" �
- :'\

NEW YORK STATE 
�-=-�, ��. 

iOR 

c:c 2 
_.a ��- ..., 

ACCREDITATION 

PR01GRAM' 





































 

ANDRES F. SANCHEZ 
 

 

 
PROFILE:  Police Sergeant with extensive, meritorious service to the Town of Ramapo Police Department 

and community; a dedicated professional with diverse experience and training coupled with an 
exemplary record of performance of duty, seeks a position as a Patrol Sergeant, where my skills, 
training, education and commitment to professionalism will be best utilized.      

 
ATTRIBUTES:  PROVEN LAW ENFORCEMENT SKILLS  MULTI-TASKING LEADER 
    CONSISTENT PRODUCER / QUICK TO LEARN  EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATOR (oral and written) 
    ORGANIZED PLANNER / DECISION MAKER  INTERACT POSITIVELY AT ALL LEVELS 
 
EXPERIENCE:  Town of Ramapo Police Department, Suffern, N.Y 
 
01/21 to present       Police Sergeant/Communications Division 
 
 Responsibilities: 

o Provide leadership and supervision to the Communications Division, managing a 
team of dispatchers and communication personnel. 

o Oversee the day-to-day operations of the police department's communication 
systems, ensuring their reliability and functionality. 

o Develop and implement standard operating procedures and protocols for radio 
communications, emergency call handling, and dispatching. 

o Coordinate and monitor radio traffic, ensuring clear and concise communication 
between field units, dispatchers, and other agencies. 

o Ensure compliance with established policies and procedures related to the use of 
communication equipment and systems. 

o Monitor and evaluate the performance of communication personnel, providing 
feedback, training, and mentoring as needed. 

o Stay updated on the latest advancements in communication technologies and 
systems, recommending upgrades and improvements. 

o Collaborate with other divisions within the police department to ensure effective 
communication during emergency situations and major incidents. 

o Maintain accurate records of all communication activities, including call logs, 
incident reports, and relevant documentation. 

o Foster positive relationships with external agencies, such as emergency services 
and telecommunications providers, to enhance communication capabilities. 

o Provide guidance and support to officers and personnel during critical incidents, 
coordinating resources and information flow. 

o Ensure compliance with legal and ethical standards regarding privacy, 
confidentiality, and the handling of sensitive information. 

 
 
 
05/19 to 01/21         Police Sergeant/Patrol 
 Assigned to the Patrol Division as a Police Sergeant which included the following responsibilities: 

o Provide leadership and guidance to a team of officers in the patrol division, 
ensuring they understand and fulfill their duties effectively. 

o Implement and enforce departmental policies, procedures, and regulations to 
maintain law and order within the community. 

o Develop and execute proactive policing strategies to prevent crime, address 
community concerns, and enhance public safety. 

o Coordinate and allocate resources efficiently to respond to emergency situations, 
incidents, and calls for service. 

o Conduct regular evaluations of officer performance, providing feedback, mentoring, 
and training opportunities to foster professional growth. 

o Maintain effective communication and collaboration with other law enforcement 
agencies, community organizations, and stakeholders. 



o Conduct thorough investigations of criminal activities, traffic accidents, and other 
incidents, ensuring accurate and comprehensive documentation. 

o Serve as a point of contact for community members, addressing their concerns, 
building trust, and promoting positive police-community relationships. 

o Stay updated on the latest laws, regulations, and law enforcement techniques 
through continuous training and professional development. 

o Ensure compliance with legal and ethical standards, promoting fairness, 
transparency, and accountability within the patrol division. 

o Requirements 
 
 
03/11 to Present  Police K9 Handler 

•  Assigned to the Ramapo Police K9 Unit as a K9 Handler.  Some of my duties include the 
following;  

o Support unit for patrol operations where I use the dogs capabilities to search and 
apprehend criminal suspects. 

o Conduct K9 tracking for missing or endangered subjects. 
o Conduct article/evidence searches 
o Conduct several public demonstrations with my K9 partner. 
o Conduct narcotics sniffs of vehicles, buildings and areas which resulted in the 

arrests of suspects in possession of narcotics.    
o Responsible for the monthly training and K9 maintenance. 
o Record keeping of all our training and deployments.    

 
 
04/05 to 03/11  Police  Officer 
  • Conduct motor patrol in an assigned sector within the Town of Ramapo.     
  • Promptly respond to any emergencies or complaints (robberies, accidents, public disorder, 

etc.).       
  • Uphold NYS and local vehicle, traffic and penal laws; protect life and property of residents. 
  • Initiate arrests and interrogations of suspects.  
  • As the first officer on the scene of an accident or crime, I secure the area for further  
   investigations or medical assistance; conduct preliminary observations of crime scenes.   
  • Process all relevant paperwork pursuant to arrests; ensure accuracy in all 

documentation.  
  • Handle Community Policing; follow up on chronic complaints i.e., underage drinking, traffic  
   issues, criminal mischief, etc. 
        • Serve as Certified Dispatcher as needed; utilize the Computer Automated Dispatch System.      
  • Promote positive public relations between the Department and members of the community. 
 
RECOGNITION:  Earned recognition from the Town of Ramapo PBA and Town of Ramapo  
   for a drug arrests and DWI enforcement.   
 
 
 
  SUFFERN POLICE DEPARTMENT, Suffern, NY   (1999-4/05) 
1998 to 08/04  TOWN OF TUXEDO POLICE DEPARTMENT, Tuxedo, NY (Part Time 1998-2002) 
  SADDLE RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT, Saddle River, NJ (1998-2000)  
  Police Dispatcher 
 • Responded to requests for information or police services through 911 emergency calls, 
  routine telephone calls or individuals coming into the department.   
 • Utilized a computer aided dispatch system to promptly dispatch police, fire departments  
  and ambulance corps based on the emergency. 
 • Provided diverse support services to police in the field i.e., conducted wanted person checks,  
  vehicle registration and drivers license checks, etc.    
 • Collaborated with other police departments to obtain information or process requests. 
 
 
    COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, New City, NY 
01/10 to Present  Education Consultant 

• Conduct school, community, private industry, private organizations and teacher training on 
DWI education/public information programs.  Responsibilities include education on the 
following subjects: 



o Basic background of the Rockland County STOP-DWI office and its funding 
mechanism 

o Video presentations 
o New York State Vehicle & Traffic DWI laws – fines and forfeitures – New York State 

Alcohol Beverage Control Laws 
o Arrest process and procedures 
o Alternatives to driving while intoxicated 
o Teenage peer pressure 
o Corporate responsibilities 
o Alcohol server training 
o Pending DWI related legislation 

 
 
 

 
 
 

- OTHER EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE - 
 

During High School, I worked as a Security Supervisor with Sharp Electronics, Mahwah, NJ (1996-1998).  I super-vised, 
and scheduled eight guards, oversaw investigations, conducted employee appraisals and managed special  
projects. Thereafter I was a Loss Prevention Detective at Wal-Mart, Monroe, NY (2002-2003).  I apprehended 
shoplifters, conducted security checks and safety inspections and implemented loss-prevention programs.         
 
EDUCATION:  Rockland Community College, Suffern, NY 
  MAJOR: Criminal Justice (GPA: 3.2) 

 
TRAINING:  Rockland County Police Academy, Pomona, NY 
  Completed formal training in NYS Law and police responsibilities…08/04 to 12/04 
 

   Recipient of the “Jason Conklin Scholarship Award for Performance Above Expectations.”  
 
SKILLS:  MS Word; WordPerfect; Excel; PowerPoint; MS Money; Internet; Windows; Fluent in Spanish 
 
AFFILIATIONS: ◼ TUXEDO VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE CORPS…President (2002-2004); Captain (2001-2002) 
 

 ◼ SLOATSBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT…Member   
 
PERSONAL:  Motivated…Organized…Dedicated…Professional…Hardworking…Detail Oriented 
 
REFERENCES: Professional references provided upon request.   



APPENDIX A 
Annual 

Compliance
Surveys 
2nd QUARTER 2024

��\ 

" �
- :'\

NEW YORK STATE 
�-=-�, ��. 

iOR 

c:c 2 
_.a ��- ..., 

ACCREDITATION 

PR01GRAM' 



APPENDIX A 

2nd Quarter 2024 Agency Annual Compliance Surveys 

1. Amherst Town Police Department

2. Binghamton City Police Department

3. Cicero Town Police Department

4. Clarkstown Town Police Department

5. DeWitt Town Police Department

6. Dutchess County Sheriff's Office

7. East Hampton Town Police Department

8. Eastchester Town Police Department

9. Erie County Sheriff's Office

10. Geneseo Village Police Department

11. Haverstraw Town Police Department

12. Huntington Bay Village Police Department

13. Liverpool Village Police Department

14. Lockport City Police Department

15. Monroe Village Police Department

16. New Rochelle City Police Department

17. New Windsor Town Police Department

18. North Syracuse Village Police Department

19. Old Westbury Village Police Department

20. Ontario County Sheriff's Office



21. Rensselaer City Police Department  

22. Riverhead Town Police Department  

23. Rye Brook Village Police Department  

24. Stony Point Town Police Department  

25. Suffolk County Police Department  

26. SUNY Albany University Police 

27. SUNY Alfred University Police  

28. SUNY Buffalo State University Police 

29. SUNY Cobleskill University Police  

30. SUNY Oneonta University Police 

31. SUNY Potsdam University Police 

32. Tioga County Sheriff's Office  

33. Ulster Town Police Department  



APPENDIX B 
Certification off 

Covered Agencies 
2nd QUARTER 2024 



APPENDIX B 
Agency 5-year recertification 

1. Amsterdam City Police Department

2. Amityville Village Police Department

3. Andover Village Police Department

4. Arcade Village Police Department

5. Attica Village Police Department

6. Briarcliff Manor Village Police Department

7. Buffalo City Police Department

8. Cheektowaga Town Police Department

9. Crawford Town Police Department

10. Cuba Town Police Department

11. Dunkirk City Police Department

12. East Rochester Village Police Department

13. Ellicott Town Police Department

14. Fishkill Town Police Department

15. Fishkill Village Police Department

16. Fulton City Police Department

17. Harrison Town Police Department

18. Hempstead Village Police Department

19. Hudson City Police Department

20. Kensington Village Police Department

21. Nassau County Police Department

22. Nassau County Sheriff's Office

23. NYC Environmental Protection Police

24. Oyster Bay Cove Village Police Department

25. Quogue Village Police Department

26. Ramapo Town Police Department

27. Shelter Island Town Police Department

28. Sullivan County Sheriff's Office

29. Woodbury Town Police Department

30.Woodridge Village Police Deparment



NYSACOP Appointments 

Chief Gregory J. Austin 
Rye Brook Village Police Department 
938 King Street 
Rye Brook, NY 10573 
(914) 939-8320
gaustin@ryebrook.org
(Term Expires 3/20/2022)

Chief Martin Flatley 
Southold Town Police Department 
41405 Route 25 
Peconic, NY 11958 
(631) 765-3115
mflatley@town.southold.ny.us
(Term Expires 3/20/2022)

Chief Eric Hawkins 
Albany City Police Department 
165 Henry Johnson Boulevard 
Albany, NY 12210 
(518) 462-8015
ehawkins@albanyny.gov
(Term Expires 02/15/2025)

Community Representative 

Rev. Dr. Marlowe Washington 
Agape Fellowship United Methodist Church 
121 Scholfield Road 
Rochester, NY 14617 
(585)-266-5524 
pastor@afcroc.org 
(Term Expires 9/21/2024) 

Crime Victims Appointment 

William Rivera 
Interim Executive Director
NYS Coalition Against Sexual Assault
16 North Greenbush Road, Suite 207
Troy, NY 12180
518-482-4222
wrivera@nyscasa.org
(Term Expires 02/13/2025)

NYSSA Appointments 

Sheriff Michael Filicetti 
Niagara County Sheriff's Office 
5526 Niagara Street Extension 
Lockport, NY 14489 
(716) 438-3370
michael.filicetti@niagaracounty.com
(Term Expires 10/26/2023)

Sheriff Todd Baxter 
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 
130 Plymouth Avenue South 
Rochester, NY 14614 
(585) 490-3213
toddbaxter@monroecounty.gov
(Term Expires 3/20/2022)

Sheriff Robert Maciol 
Oneida County Sheriff’s Office 
6065 Judd Road 
Oriskany, NY 13424 
(315) 765-2200
rmmaciol@oneidacountysheriff.us
(Term Expires 3/20/2022)

NYSSA/NYSDA Appointment 

Chief Dep. Leighton Filiatrault 
St. Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office 
48 Court Street 
Canton, NY 13617 
(315) 261-1311
lfiliatrault@stlawco.org
(Term Expires 5/1/2021)

Academic Appointment 

Martin Floss, Ph.D 
Faculty Team Advisor, Hilbert 
College 5200 South Park Avenue 
Hamburg, NY 14075 
(716) 926-8906
flossm@hilbert.edu
(Term Expires 04/11/2023)

Senate Appointment 

Det.(ret.) Michelle Randall-Williams 
New York City Police Department 
363 Decatur Street 
Brooklyn, NY 11233 
(917) 676-7152
bodyguardforlife@aol.com
(Term Expires 3/20/2021)

Ex-Officio Members 

Supt. Steven G. James
New York State Police 
State Campus - Building #22 
Albany, NY 12226-2252  
(518) 454-6721
mary.fisk@troopers.ny.gov

Chief Olufunmilola Obe 
New York City Police Department 
One Police Plaza 
New York, NY 10038 
(646) 739-3335
olufunmilo.obe@nypd.org

6 Vacancies:

Speaker of the Assembly – 1
NYS Association of Counties – 1 
NYSACOP/PCNY – 1  
PCNY – 1
NYS Association of Towns – 1 
NYS Association of Mayors – 1 



ACCREDITATION PROGRAM STAFF 
Office of Public Safety 
 80 South Swan Street  

Albany, NY 12210 

Gabe Marruso  
Accreditation Program Manager 

(518) 485-1417
gabriele.marruso@dcjs.ny.gov 

Kea Cheever  
Program Coordinator 

(518) 485-1418
kea.cheever@dcjs.ny.gov 

Ashley Sheroka  
Program Coordinator 

(518) 485-2838
ashley.sheroka@dcjs.ny.gov 

Carli Brand 
Administrative Specialist 

(518) 457-6726
carli.brand@dcjs.ny.gov 

Kristina Zanella  
Program Coordinator

(518) 402-4562
kristina.zanella@dcjs.ny.gov 

Sarah Pilatich
Program Coordinator

(518) 485-0297
sarah.pilatich@dcjs.ny.gov


	Ramapo assessment report signed.pdf
	I. Synopsis
	II. Agency Information
	III. Assessor Information
	IV. Community Information
	V. Assessment Logistics
	VI. Assessment Procedures
	1. A team member would review a standard file to make an initial determination of whether the agency had complied with the standard.
	2. If the assessor determined that the policies and procedures were in order, the assessor would approve the file folder and may complete the Standard Compliance Report.
	3. If the assessor did not believe that the file supported a finding of compliance, then a second assessor and/or Team Leader would review the file.
	4. If the assessors' concerns were resolved either through discussion among the assessors or through consultation with the program manager, the team leader would complete the Standard Compliance Report.
	5. If the concerns could not be resolved, the agency would be advised of the corrective action that was needed and given the opportunity to amend the file.
	VII. Verification Activities
	2.1 Organizational Structure – Reviewed agency policy which was updated, current and establishes the duties and responsibilities for each job classification. The organizational chart and staffing charts are clear and understandable.  Agency is complia...
	2.2 Job Classifications – Reviewed agency policy which describes each job classification and is clear regarding the duties for both sworn and non-sworn employees.  Copies of memos and receipts by members of policy issuance was also included. Interview...
	2.3 Written Directives – Reviewed General Order 102 which covers each of the elements of the standard.  File documentation including copies of updated directives, emails and sign-off sheets which established the method for developing written directive...
	2.5 Map of Patrol Areas – Reviewed agency Policy #P-19. Map of patrol zones were posted in multiple locations within the station. Agency is compliant.    Reviewed by Berger
	2.7 Responsibility and Authority – Reviewed General Order 104 which complies with the standard, and requires responsibility be accompanied by commensurate authority. Policy requires all members and subordinates to follow the directions and orders of t...
	VIII. Labor/Contractual Issues
	IX. Standard Compliance
	X. Overall Assessment

	East Rochester Report.pdf
	REACCREDITATION ASSESSMENT REPORT
	I. SYNOPSIS
	II. Agency Information
	III. Assessors Information
	IV. Community Information
	V. ASSESSMENT LOGISTICS
	VI. Assessment Procedures
	VI. VERIFICATION ACTIVITIES
	VII. Labor/Contractual Issues
	VIII. Standard Compliance
	IX. Overall Assessment

	Buffalo PD Report.pdf
	I. Synopsis
	II. Agency Information
	III. Assessor Information
	IV. Community Information
	V. Assessment Logistics
	VI. Assessment Procedures
	1. A team member would review a standard file to make an initial determination of whether the agency had complied with the standard.
	2. If the assessor determined that the policies and procedures were in order, the assessor would approve the file folder and complete the Standard Compliance Report.
	3. If the assessor did not believe that the file supported a finding of compliance, then a second assessor and/or Team Leader would review the file.
	4. If the assessors' concerns were resolved either through discussion among the assessors or through consultation with the program manager, the team leader would complete the Standard Compliance Report.
	5. If the concerns could not be resolved, the agency would be advised of the corrective action that was needed and given the opportunity to amend the file.
	VII. Verification Activities
	1.1 Mission Statement – Mission statement is posted in main entrance and numerous other locations throughout the agency. The agency is in compliance. Reviewed by Wilcox
	2.1 Organizational Structure – Organizational chart is well defined from top to bottom. The chart is posted throughout the agency and available in annual report. Interview of Capt. Derrick Banaszak who was well aware of organizational structure. The a...
	2.2 Job Classifications – MOP 3.0 and 4.0 describe and define the job classifications for sworn and civilian employees of the department. Interview of Inspector Ronald Jentz who was aware of MOP 3 and 4 and the job classifications and duties. The agen...
	2.3 Written Directives – Reviewed numerous examples of written directives utilized by the agency. MOP 11.0 outlines the manner in which directives are promulgated and the responsibility therein. Agency utilizes PowerDMS to manage and disseminate direc...
	2.5 Map of Patrol Areas – Observed jurisdictional maps of entire city broken down by districts A-E. Maps are available in PowerDMS and on BPD website. The agency is in compliance. Reviewed by Wilcox
	2.7 Responsibility and Authority – Agency has a policy MOP Chapter 1 that covers the four provisions of the standard. Interviewed Insp. Jentz who spoke well on command and authority of the agency. The agency is in compliance. Reviewed by Wilcox
	VIII. Labor/Contractual Issues
	IX. Standard Compliance

	ADPDB09.tmp
	REACCREDITATION ASSESSMENT REPORT
	I. SYNOPSIS
	II. Agency Information
	III. Assessors Information
	IV. Community Information
	V. ASSESSMENT LOGISTICS
	VI. Assessment Procedures
	VI. VERIFICATION ACTIVITIES
	VII. Labor/Contractual Issues
	VIII. Standard Compliance
	IX. Overall Assessment




